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Malave, Erin

From: Salisa Suwanprathip [Salisa. Suwanprathip@pinnacle1.com] i
Sent:  Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:35 PM |
To: CorpAddressChange : !
Cc: Susan Pradhan i
Subject: Change of Principle's Adress for Pinnacle Technical Resources, Inc |

To Whom It May Concern: :
Effective August 23, 2010, the address of Pinnacle Technical Resources, Inc. is as follows:

5100 LBJ Freeway, Ste. 600

Dallas, TX :

The document number of Pinnacle Technical Resources, Ing. is FO4000001860. Please adjust your records and
send any future correspondence to this new address. —

Sincerely, .

Salisa Suwanprathip ?
Accounting and Finance. E
Pinnacle Technical Resources, Inc. E
Phone: 214-256-4625

Email: salisa.suwanprathip@pinnaclel.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email contains confidential information that is legally protected. If you are nfot the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying. distribution or the taking of any actian in reliance on the contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender and fully delete and remove the message from your computer syslem,
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